Office of the Purchasing Agent
2300 Bloomdale Road

COLLIN COUNTY Suite 3160

McKinney, Texas 75071
www.collincountytx.gov

DATE: July 5, 2018

TO: Honorable Commissioners Court
FROM: Purchasing Department
SUBJECT: Contract/Bid Award Data

COMMISSIONERS
COURT DATE: July 23, 2018

QUOTE NO. 2018-280

TITLE Copy Paper
110 Bidders were notified through ebid
2 Bidders viewed the specifications via ebid
7 Bidder(s) responded to the bid as follows:

The Clampitt Paper Companies, LLC
Contract Paper Group, Inc.

DD Office Products, Inc. dba Liberty Paper
MANS Distributors, Inc.

Office Depot, Inc.

Veritiv Operating Company
Western-BRW Paper Company, Inc.

Coop Quote 2018-280 is recommended for award to Western-BRW Paper Company, Inc. per the
attached documentation, through Buyboard contract 528-17, as the overall lowest and best response
meeting specifications as evaluated by the Purchasing Department.

Please contact the Purchasing Department at extension 4124, should you have questions or need any
additional information.



